SI www.slough.gov.uk I

Borough councn Growing a place of opportunity and ambition

Date of issue: Thursday, 21st February 2019

MEETING: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

(Councillors Davis (Chair), S Parmar and Wright)
DATE AND TIME: MONDAY, 4TH MARCH, 2019 AT 10.00 AM
VENUE: JUPITER SUITE 1 - ST MARTINS PLACE, 51 BATH

ROAD, SLOUGH, SL1 3UF

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES SHABANA KAUSER
OFFICER:
(for all enquiries) 01753 787503

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal
with the business set out in the following agenda.

N

Iy
: "‘J.Z [ k’k—" --‘C
U L ad

JOSIE WRAGG
Chief Executive

AGENDA
PART I
AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM
Apologies for absence.
CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS
1. Declarations of Interest - -

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable
Pecuniary or other Interest in any matter to be considered
at the meeting must declare that interest and, having
regard to the circumstances described in Section 4
paragraph 4.6 of the Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave
the meeting while the matter is discussed.

sustainable
forest




AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD
ITEM

2. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - 1-2 -
To Note

GENERAL LICENSING ISSUES

This ‘General’ Licensing Sub-Committee is convening to
hear and decide licensing matters other than those arising
under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005. This
includes (amongst others) applications for hackney
carriage/private hire drivers’ licences, hackney
carriage/private hire vehicle licences and street trading
consents.

3. Application for Street Trading Consent - Anjum's, 3 -34 Farnham
Service Road outside 220 Farnham Road, Slough

Press and Public

You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You will
however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part Il agenda. Please contact
the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further details.

The Council allows the filming, recording and photographing at its meetings that are open to the public. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the
possible use of those images and sound recordings. Anyone proposing to film, record or take photographs of
a meeting is requested to advise the Democratic Services Officer before the start of the meeting. Filming or
recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor
should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography,
additional lighting or any non hand held devices, including tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been
discussed with the Democratic Services Officer.

sustainable
forest




AGENDA ITEM 2

PREDETERMINATION/PREDISPOSITION - GUIDANCE

The Council often has to make controversial decisions that affect people adversely and
this can place individual members in a difficult position. They are expected to represent
the interests of their constituents and political party and have strong views but it is also
a well established legal principle that members who make these decisions must not be
biased nor must they have pre-determined the outcome of the decision. This is
especially so in “quasi judicial” decisions in planning and licensing committees.
This Note seeks to provide guidance on what is legally permissible and when members
may participate in decisions. It should be read alongside the Code of Conduct.

Predisposition

Predisposition is lawful. Members may have strong views on a proposed decision, and
may have expressed those views in public, and still participate in a decision. This will
include political views and manifesto commitments. The key issue is that the member
ensures that their predisposition does not prevent them from consideration of all the
other factors that are relevant to a decision, such as committee reports, supporting
documents and the views of objectors. In other words, the member retains an “open
mind”.

Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 confirms this position by providing that a decision
will not be unlawful because of an allegation of bias or pre-determination “just because”
a member has done anything that would indicate what view they may take in relation to
a matter relevant to a decision. However, if a member has done something more than
indicate a view on a decision, this may be unlawful bias or predetermination so it is
important that advice is sought where this may be the case.

Pre-determination / Bias

Pre-determination and bias are unlawful and can make a decision unlawful.
Predetermination means having a “closed mind”. In other words, a member has made
his/her mind up on a decision before considering or hearing all the relevant evidence.
Bias can also arise from a member’s relationships or interests, as well as their state of
mind. The Code of Conduct’s requirement to declare interests and withdraw from
meetings prevents most obvious forms of bias, e.g. not deciding your own planning
application. However, members may also consider that a “non-pecuniary interest”
under the Code also gives rise to a risk of what is called apparent bias. The legal test is:
“‘whether the fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would
conclude that there was a real possibility that the Committee was biased’. A fair minded
observer takes an objective and balanced view of the situation but Members who think
that they have a relationship or interest that may raise a possibility of bias, should seek
advice.

This is a complex area and this note should be read as general guidance only.

Members who need advice on individual decisions, should contact the Monitoring
Officer.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 3

Licensing Sub Committee: 4" March
2019
Contains Confidential or | NO
Exempt Information
Report Title Application for a Street Trading Consent:
Anjum’s, The service road o/s 220 Farnham Road.
Responsible Officer(s) Michael Sims — Licensing Manager, Regulatory Services
Author(s) Tola Idowu —Licensing Officer, Regulatory Services
Purpose of Report Regulatory/Determination of Application for a Street
Trading Consent

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 That Licensing Sub Committee is asked to determine a new application for a
Street Trading made by Mr Sabastine Anjum.

1.2  The Sub Committee may:

(@)  Grant the Application subject to the Slough Borough Council Standard
Terms and Conditions.

(b)  Grant the Application subject to the Slough Borough Council Standard
Terms and Conditions, and any specific or extra conditions, or
restrictions that the Committee consider reasonably necessary to:

. Maintain public safety.
. Prevent nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
. Preserve the amenity of the specific locality.

(b)  Refuse the Application.
2, PRINICIPLES OF DECISION MAKING
21 Context

2.1.1 As a quasi-judicial body the Committee is required to consider the application
on its merits and must act reasonably and rationally. The Committee can only
take into account relevant factors and must ignore irrelevant factors. The
decision must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which tends
logically to show the existence or non-existence of the relevant facts, or the
likelihood or the unlikelihood of some future event, the occurrence of which
would be relevant. The Committee must give fair consideration to the
contentions of all persons entitled to make representation to them.

2.1.2 The Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations.

2.1.3 Members should note that the Committee is meeting on this occasion solely to
perform the role of licensing authority. As such Members should disregard the
Council’'s broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other
contexts. Members must direct themselves to making a determination solely
based upon the licensing law, guidance and the Council’s related policies and
guidance.

Page 3




214

2.2

2.2.1

222

223

3.

31

Members will be aware of the Council’'s Code of Conduct which requires them
to declare interests. The Code applies to members when considering licensing
applications. In addition as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to
avoid both actual bias and the appearance of bias.

Human Rights & Equality Act Duties

In determining the application the Committee should be aware of and take into
account any implications that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998 and
S. 149 Equality Act 2010. The Act makes it unlawful for a public authority to act
in @a manner which is incompatible with the European Convention of Human
Rights.

When determining the application and considering imposition of conditions the
Committee must be satisfied that any decision which interferes with the rights of
the applicant or of others only does so insofar as it is necessary to protect the
rights of others and that no alternative decisions would be appropriate.

The Committee is specifically referred to the following Convention rights:

(a) Atrticle 6 (the right to a fair trial);
(b)  Article 8 (the right to respect for private and family life); and
(c) Article 1 of the First Protocol (the protection of property).

RELEVANT POLICY AND LEGISLATION CONSIDERATIONS

Section 7 Schedule 4 (Part 4) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
provisions) Act 1982. (Street Trading Consents)

(1) An application for a street trading consent or the renewal of such a consent
shall be made in writing to the district council.

(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (3) below, the council may grant a consent if they
think fit.

(3) A street trading consent shall not be granted—
(a) to a person under the age of 17 years; or
(b) for any trading in a highway to which a control order under section 7 of
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 is in force,
other than trading to which the control order does not apply.

(4) When granting or renewing a street trading consent the council may attach
such conditions to it as they consider reasonably necessary.

(5) Without prejudice to the generality of sub-paragraph (4) above, the conditions
that may be attached to a street trading consent by virtue of that sub-
paragraph include conditions to prevent—

(a) obstruction of the street or danger to persons using it; or
(b) nuisance or annoyance (whether to persons using the street or otherwise).

(6) The council may at any time vary the conditions of a street trading consent.

Page 4



(7) Subject to sub-paragraph (8) below, the holder of a street trading consent
shall not trade in a consent street from a van or other vehicle or from a stall,
barrow or cart.

(8) The council may include in a street trading consent permission for its holder
to trade in a consent street—
(a) from a stationary van, cart, barrow or other vehicle; or
(b) from a portable stall.

(9) If they include such a permission, they may make the consent subject to
conditions—
(a) as to where the holder of the street trading consent may trade by virtue of
the permission; and
(b) as to the times between which or periods for which he may so trade.

(10) A street trading consent may be granted for any period not exceeding 12
months but may be revoked at any time.

(11) The holder of a street trading consent may at any time surrender his
consent to the council and it shall then cease to be valid.

3.2 In addition, in determining the application the Council must have regard to;

1. The nature of the business e.g. product sold.
2. The appearance and suitability of the trading unit.
3. The impact the trading may have on the local area.

4, APPLICATION SUMMARY

4.1  Application for: Street Trading Consent.

4.2  Applicant: Mr Sabastine Anjum

4.3 Name of Business: Anjum’s

4.4  Proposed business: Sale of fast food, grilled chicken, chips, drinks

4.5 Site location: The service road on Farnham Road outside 220
Farnham

Road, Slough SL1 4XE

4.6 Hours of operation: Monday to Sunday: 19:00 — 23:00

4.7  Consent duration: Annual

4.8 Operating history: The Applicant is not trading at present.

4.9 Trading vehicle: Iveco Daily.SFO4PWE

4.10 Site history A Street Trading Consent for the site has previously

been granted and an individual had been trading
from 2006 until October 2015.

A new consent was granted in 2016 with specific

Page 5



conditions of:

1. A limit on the hours of trade which can be
undertaken (hours of operation Monday to
Saturday from 19:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs and on
Sunday from 17:00 hrs, to 23:00 hrs.

2. A bin must be placed on the site and a litter
pick of a 25 metre radius of the site and a litter
pick undertaken on a daily basis.

Removal of all rubbish daily.
A prohibition on leaving vehicles at the site
overnight.

B w

However the trader never traded and the consent
was revoked.

4.11 Objections A total of 4 objections from local residents have
been received to the application .

5. Background

5.1 On 24 November 1987, Slough Borough Council adopted street trading powers
under section 3 and Schedule 4 of Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982. The Council has designated all streets in their Borough as
consent streets. Street trading is only allowed in consent streets with the
consent of the Council. The Council may limit the number of consents issued
and may attach appropriate conditions to consents.

5.2  Anindividual wishing to offer goods or services for sale, from a fixed stall or
location on the public highway, must have Street Trading Consent issued by the
local authority.

5.3 Mr Sabastine Anjum has submitted an application for a Street Trading Consent
as detailed in Section 3 and attached at Appendix A

5.4  The site is located on the map at Appendix B and photographs of the site for
which the applicant seeks the consent are attached at Appendix C.

6. Consultation

6.1  Copies of all applications are sent to the following for comment:

(a) Thames Valley Police

(b) Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service

(c) Ward Members

(d) Slough Borough Council — Planning

(e) Slough Borough Council — Highways

(f) Slough Borough Council — Transport

(g) Slough Borough Council — Trading Standards

(h) Slough Borough Council — Parking and Development

(i) Slough Borough Council — Food and Safety Team

(j) Slough Borough Council — Neighbourhood Enforcement Team

Page 6



6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

(k) Owners or occupiers of any property within 100 meters of the proposed site.
This consultation was by way of sending a copy of the Notice of Application
to the relevant property owners

A copy of the Council’s consultation letter to local residents and businesses is

attached at Appendix D. Following the consultation exercise, the Council has

received 4 objections to the application. Copies of the objections are attached at

Appendix E.

In summary the objections raise the following matters:

(@)  The granting of this application would result in noise and anti-social

activities.

(b) Increase in litter in the form of food waste and drinks cans and bottles.

(c) Loss of view to current shop holders if the Consent is granted.

Responses have been received from Planning and the Police with no objections
to the application.

Conditions

The Council has a schedule of Standard Terms & Conditions which apply to any
Street Trading Consent.

The Council may also attach any specific or extra conditions, or restrictions that
the Committee consider reasonably necessary as referred to at Point 1.2 (b).

Appendices

Appendix A — Application forms
Appendix B — Map of the site B
Appendix C — Photos of the site C
Appendix D — Notice of Application letter
Appendix E — Objections

Background Information

Section 3 and Schedule 4 of the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions
Act 1982

Minute 24 November 1987 of Slough Borough Council adopting powers under
Section 3 of the Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982

Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consents Standard Terms & Conditions
Slough Borough Council Street Trading Consent Guidance

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

SI wwwi.slough.gov.uk I

Borough Coum:ll

-

FB’IECEWED

-

APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT
(LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982)

RETURN TO: LICENSING

LANDMARK PLACE

HIGH STREET
SLOUGH
SL11JL

Grant / Renewal

| / WE apply under the provisions of the above Act for a street trading consent and submit the

following particulars.

| / Y¥E undertake to comply in full with the Council’'s general conditions

applying to street trading consents and with any special conditions which may be specified in

the consent.

APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr ;. Mrs :l Miss Ms Other Title
Surname First names
\AIVJ‘(X ~M SA BASTIAE
Date of birth

Current address

F

I

Post
Town

SLower

Postcode

number

Daytime contact telephone

E-mail
address
| {optional)

National Insurance Number

SECOND APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr

Mrs

Miss

Ms

Other Title

Surname

First names

Page 9



tidowu
Typewriter
Appendix A


Date of birth

Current address

Post
Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail
address
(optional)

National Insurance Number

Is the application being made on behalf of a partnership? Yes
If ‘yes’ please complete the following section;

PARTNER (if applicable)

No

Mr Mrs Miss D Ms Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth

Current address

Post Town Postcode

National Insurance Number

SECOND PARTNER (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss D Ms Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth

Current address

Post Town Postcode

National Insurance Number

Page 10




PROOF OF IDENITY & RIGHT TO WORK

Photographic identification and proof of right to work is required for all applicants &
partners. A passport (and appropriate visa where necessary) MUST be produced along with

2 of the following:

® Driving Licence
e Birth Certificate / Marriage Certificate

(¢) Utility Bill / Bank statement
o National Insurance Number or any other form of identification the Council deems fit

Sole Limited Partnershi Other(pleas
Trade Compan D P [:l e specify)
! y

Business Name

AngaH s

DURATION OF CONSENT BEING APPLIED FOR:
Annual IZI 6 months |:| 3 months |:I 1 month D Weekly D Daily D

Is the applicant trading at present? Yes |:| No IZI

How long has the applicant been trading? ,\/_//.\

CURRENT / PROPOSED TRADING SITES(s) - precise location(s) to be specified along with
an acceptably prepared plan.

Address of trading
location

Plan attached:
Is trading taking place on private land? Yes l:l No

Has the owner’s permission been given? Yes |:| No

(Please submit written consent)

Page 11



LAND OWNERS DETAILS (to be completed if trading is taking place on private land)

Mr [ | Mrs _, Miss [ | Ms Other Title
Surname First names
Current address
Post
Town Postcode

Contact telephone number

E-mail
address

PROOF OF IDENITY & RIGHT TO WORK

Photographic identification and proof of right to work is required for all nominated
assistants. A passport (and appropriate visa where necessary) MUST be produced along

with 2 of the following:

FIRST NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Driving Licence

Birth Certificate / Marriage Certificate
Utility Bill / Bank statement

National Insurance Number or any other form of identification the Council deems fit.

Mr Mrs _l Miss Ms |_| Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth
Current address
Post
Town Postcode
National Insurance Number ’

SECOND NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs ‘ Miss Ms Other Title
Surname First names
Date of birth | [

Page 12




Current address

Post
Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

THIRD NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs

Miss I_j

Ms

Other Title

Surname

First names

Date of birth

Current address

Post
Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

FOURTH NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs Miss

Ms

Other Title

Surname

First names

Date of birth

Current address

Post
Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

FIFTH NOMINATED ASSISTANT

Mr Mrs |_| Miss

Ms

Other Title

Surname

First names

Date of birth

Current address

Post Town

Postcode

National Insurance Number

Page 13




Do the applicant(s) or nominated assistants have the necessary food safety training to meet
current legal requirements? - Evidence MUST be produced at time of application.

Yes No D

REQUESTED TRADING TIMES (please use 24 hour clock).

Starttime  Finish time

Monday [9:00 pm | 23:00
Tuesday 1900 2300
Wednesday 1900 l3:00
Thursday /9:00 23100
Friday [ 9_- o LS . OD
Saturday 19: o 23 oD
Sunday (9! oo 23 00
Seasonal Variations:

Has the applicant been licensed with another local authority?

Yes I:' No &]

If ‘yes’, please specify:

Has the applicant ever had a Street Trading Consent/Licence suspended or refused?

Yes :l No lZI

If ‘yes’, please specify the Licensing Authority:

Does the applicant have the required Public Liability Insurance (£5m)? - Evidence MUST be
produced at time of application.

Yes >< No D

Full details of any vehicles, : Cokboniva Van
stall, trolley stand etc to be /t:[f bide Aedly ‘
used in the course of trading. T veco Dot , wWitule
(Include registration/fleet number, height, S F O (_/ P [/\/ E_

width, length, colour)

Description of goods / articles Food (pried Chiclios s chips

Page 14 2




to be sold.

(E.g. hot / cold food, fruit and vegetables
etc).

Address of premises or location
where vehicle, stall, trolley,
stand and any food will be
stored when not in use.

INSPECTION

The vehicle / stand / stall / trolley where trading is taking place must be inspected by a
Licensing Officer prior to a Street Trading Consent being issued. Please contact the Licensing

Office to arrange an inspection.

Please specify your preferred inspection location: _

Application Check List

I have enclosed the completed application form. |
(New applicants will be required to submit 9 copies)
| have enclosed a plan of the site / location. bt
(New applicants will be required to submit 9 copies)

-
I have enclosed the completed declaration of convictions & cautions for applicant(s) & nominated el
persons.
| have enclosed payment of fee. "
| have enclosed the basic Criminal Record Bureau disclosure (if applicable) for applicant(s) and
nominated persons.
| have enclosed a passport size photograph of applicant(s) and nominated persons.
(A digital image can be emailed to licensing@slough.gov.uk)
| have enclosed proof of right to work for all applicant(s) and nominated persons. ]
| have enclosed 2 additional forms of identification for each applicant & nominated persons.
I have enclosed a copy of the Public Liability Insurance.
I have enclosed Food Safety / Hygiene certificates for all nominated persons.
I'have enclosed a colour photograph of any vehicles, stall, trolley, stand etc.
(A digital image can be emailed to licensing@slough.gov.uk) Crmailed d~ occouds
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. ~

Please note that digital images of the applicant, nominated persons and vehicle etc may be emailed
to licensing@slough.gov.uk. Images should be named and referenced to your application.

Pdge 15



TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS

Please ensure that you have checked the application form fully before submission AND
that you have read the revised — Street Trading Consents — General Conditions.

DECLARATION

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. (It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement. A person is
to be treated as making a false statement if he/she produces, furnishes, signs or
otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement)

Signed:.......cccooruimmrrnmmenrmnrnmrrnrnres s Dated:......cccoieirimirrrcnnrirernnrnnnas

Applicant NamMB i s sissinssmssss i i iae s b s o e s e o

Signed:......cvecuererrrirr e r ey Dated:.........cocovivninrernrecnienresennrnsnsnn
8

Page 16



RECEﬂV}ED

wwinslough.gov.uk 4 NOV 201 i) "
Slough s |
' T - o n

Borough Counql Taking pride in our comm

Street Trading Consent Application
Declaration of Convictions & Cautions

[

TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS, PARTNERS & NOMINATED ASSISTANTS

|

When submitting an application for Street Trading Consent, you are required to declare all convictions and
cautions you may have by virtue of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974. Any spent convictions must be

disclosed.
Have you ever had any;
a) Convictions Yes [] No [}

b) Cautions Yes [] No [4”~

TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL APPLICANTS, PARTNERS & NOMINATED ASSISANTS

Date Offence
Court Result / Sentence
Date Offence
Court Result / Sentence
Date Offence
Court Result / Sentence
Date Offence
Court Result / Sentence

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary.

Are you currently on bail or subject of any outstanding charge or summons? If 'YES', please give full details
below.

Name: \S’/]Jj/f)j TInd = Sy nNT U Signature:

Date: 7/ /f//&

Page 17



Application For street trading consent

Location for Mobile cateringvan

The parking spaces are regulated
between 8am-7pm. Our proposed
time isafter 7pm.

Page 18




/ Lacirokes

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 496186, 181325

L4 . 1 ]
ight and gatabizce rights ROLE 0% 100047470

Anotherview of the
location.

Location as shown on the map, is a side road, from the main from road
(Farnham road). The location has a set of shops with parking outside, the
proposed locationis aparking area, where a previous pitch was set up.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Annotations
© Pointl
-

I Jl_

[©-Crowrm Copyrightand-database rightsg

2014 Ordnance Sutvey Li
| i

B =

NV

T N -
>
g ..’rf_,.-'"'
.t
o
pe !
D s .-/
E s
: s £
H S
o T -
' “ "

30.5m),

—

sog.

NOL

“T3A0HO

—
—
S

T T

Neighbourhood Services

SL13UF

IStvtartims Place 51

Bath Road, Slough,

[Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of
HMSO. © Crown Copyright and database right 2015.
Ordnance Survey Licence No. 100019446.

Wi,

Dagg_ﬂ



tidowu_1
Pencil

tidowu_2
Line

tidowu_3
Typewriter
Appendix B


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

AR SLONGR

E-LIQUID - MOD KIT- COIL - TAKE
B

Kes,/

= ACCESSORIES - 0IFE 20851

| a2dbro



tidowu_4
Typewriter
Appendix C


\1 XTETY
\ '..ﬂ.

\

.
[ 4

u.,‘lllt- t




ok e
¥
T e

HKORERMNK




.= ;f H_'EI

VAPE SLOUGH

E-LIGUID - MOD KIT - COIL - TANK - ACCESSORIES - 01753 520051 |




- —
E-LIQUND - MDD KT = OO - TAME - AOCESSCAIES - ITPE e 08 -

£x ,.Fm
i .

VAT e
WK TR

ES
.wgf

= —
— C
- -
|

0




This page is intentionally left blank



23" November 2018 Department: Public Protection Services
Contact Name: Mick Sims

Contact No: 01753 875664
Email: licensing@slough.gov.uk
Our Ref:

To Your Ref:

The Occupier

Dear Sir / Madam

Consultation — Application for a Street Trading Consent — Farnham Road - South (Service
Road), Slough, SL2 1DE

Slough Borough Council is responsible for the licensing of Street Trading Consents in accordance
with Schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Where new applications for Street Trading Consents are made, in line with Council policy, it is
necessary to consult formally with relevant parties and local residents and or businesses in the
vicinity of the proposed area where the trading has been requested to take place.

On 14™ November 2018, an application was made for a Street Trading Consent for trading to take
place in the service road off Farnham Road, outside 222 Farnham Road, (please see attached
map).

The type of trading to be carried out is the sale of hot food, Monday to Sunday between the hours
of 19:00 and 23:00.

Where the proposed trading to take place is to be defined as ‘'Late Night Refreshment’ i.e. hot food
and drink between the hours of 11.00 pm and 05.00 am, an application will also have to be made
for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, which will be subject to a separate statutory
consultation.

I would therefore be grateful if you could forward any objections or representations you may have,
in writing, to the application to — The Licensing Team, Landmark Place, High Street, Slough,
SL1 1JL or by email to licensing@slough.gov.uk, no later than 20 days from the date of this letter
quoting the address of the proposed trading site.

If objections or representations are received to the application the matter will be referred to a
Licensing Sub Committee for determination with a hearing to take place normally between 4 to 8
weeks from the date of the application being made.

The Licensing Sub Committee is made up of local Councillors who will determine each application
on its own individual merits. At the Committee hearing the applicant(s) and objectors will be given
the opportunity to put their case forward. The Committee are empowered to grant, refuse or apply
any relevant conditions in addition to the General Conditions to any licence application put before
them.

Yours sincerely,

Mick Sims
Licensing Manager
Public Protection Services

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

Via Email
Angela Wilga

Telephone:
Mobile:

Dear Mr Sims

Many thanks for your letter concerning the above application.

| would like to object to this for the following reasons:

e There are already numerous food outlets along the parade where the mobile unit is
likely to be placed. There is always a revolting small in the area and | notice the
current food shops to not dispose of their rubbish well. | frequently walk around
the back of the shops and am astounded at the rubbish that the vendors store at the
back of their premises. It attracts rats - I've seen them! The van, being open, will
smell even worse.

e There are already a few shops along the parade that sell alcohol. | do not think it is
necessary to have another one (from 11.00 pm - 5.00 selling alcohol), especially
as people are not disposing of their bottles/cans in the bins provided. Instead | find
them in Boston Grove filled with urine! Also, | believe drinking and driving needs to
be discouraged, not encouraged as this van would do.

e The memorial garden across the road from the service area (on the corner of
Sheffield Road/Farnham Road) Is beautifully kept by the Council - thank you.
Unfortunately, people just hang out in it late at night drinking and leaving their
rubbish. A food/drink van will just add fuel to the fire. | understand that the garden
is there for all to use but | think it's unfair when it is left with rubbish.

e There has been a van in the service area for a while and | notice groups of people
hang out outside the van and in the car park right next to it. | believe it makes
people feel uncomfortable when they have to walk by. Again, rubbish from the van
is left everywhere!

Many thanks for the opportunity to express my concerns regarding this application and
should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time
(details above).

Yours sincerely
Angela Wilga

Page 31



Appendix E

Via Email
K Tilby

I object to the application outside 222 farnham road as there have been food trucks there
before and people acted stupid. Police had to be called multiple times due to loud music cars
racing and revving. The customers would come down the road and go to toilet and throw
there food rubbish and alcohol. We could never get to sleep as there was shouting and overall
being idiots. If this application goes through we would never get any peace or sleep due to the
noise the street would be full of alcohol food rubbish and urine (this has happened before and
had rats). My mum and others down the street goes to work at Sam they would not get any
sleep if this goes through. The off-licence down farnham road sell alcohol late at night and
people sit in the little Park across and get loud and abusive and overall dangerous we finally
got some peace when the last food truck went of off business.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Page 32


https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature

Appendix E

Via Email
Dear Mick,

I am writing to you in response to the consultation letter sent to us by you dated 2374
November 2018 regarding the Application for a Street Trading Consent-Farnham Road-South
(Service Road, Slough. SL2 1DE).

We as residents of XX Sheffield Road, Slough have got serious concerns on this proposal.
We are already experiencing issues with individuals who use the Farnham Road off-licenses/
eateries; they frequently gather on the corner of Sheffield Road/Boston Grove in a drunk
manner, causing commotion and urinating openly as well as throwing their thrash i.e. beer
cans and take away boxes in our bins and driveways.

This already occurs at night and having this proposed late night service will only serve to
increase the occurrence of these kind of activities and will affect our quality of lives. We
have young children and this is not the kind of environment we want our children to be
exposed to while they are in the “supposed” security of their own home. So we strongly
object this application.

Feel free to contact me if any further discussion on this is required.

Kind Regards,
Kamran Ahmed

Page 33



Appendix E

Via Email

As a resident of Boston Grove, I would wish to express complete objection to any such plan
for food trade on Farnham road.

I have discussed the matter with other family members who live with us, who also agree that
we are subjected to a constant unwelcome smell of takeaway food throughout the day, 11am
onwards. There was a kebab van on the proposed sight for a number of years and the smell it
created was terrible. Also it led to an increase of litter around the area from people not
disposing of rubbish responsibly.

There has also been a growing problem of rats in this general area and I daren't say the
growing number of food shops has been a major contributing factor.

I sincerely hope we are not subjected to any more food trading ventures around here. Surely
there are already enough places to feed the obesity epidemic on Farnham road without more
being added.

Kind regards Shazia Khushi

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 34



	Agenda
	2 Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note
	3 Application for Street Trading Consent  - Anjum's, Service Road outside 220 Farnham Road, Slough
	Street Trading Consent - Appendix A_Redacted
	Street Trading Consent - Appendix B
	Street Trading Consent - Appendix C_Redacted
	Site Street View 5.pdf
	Site Street View 1
	Site Street View 2
	Site Street View 3
	Site Street View 4

	Street Trading Consent - Appendix D
	Street Trading Consent  - Appendix E




